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Dear Mr Naughton

I refer to: 'your apphcatlon for'a hcence revrew whrch WS, recerved by the; Agency on 1“"‘-, .. '

‘March 201 A

I'am to-advise i, accordance with Regulatxon T of the: EPA (lndustna] Emlssrons) (chensmg)'- ‘

Regllatrons 2013, that the. followmg inforiation’ 1s° required in support. of the: apphcatlon.,
Tunder Regulatlons 5 and 6 of the above referenced Regulatnons

Yo are requested to publrsh a newspaper: nouce and: erect site notices in accordance wrth the
exact requirements of Regulatlon 5.and 6 of the. above Regulatr ns

s

, The requested. mformatlon should be submitted to the Agency within four weeks 6f. the date

of this notrce it order'to: allow the- Agency to-procéss:and determme your apphcatlon

In the circumstances, you shoiild make unmedlate arrangements to have the - requrrcd
document(s) (1 signed. original and 1 -copy iin. hiardéopy for nd. 2-copiés of all files in.
¢lectronic searchable PDE format on CD—ROM) ‘submitted - ‘the: Agency wrthout delay:

Your'résponse to this request shouild be drrected to Dorota chhards, Admrmstratlon Ofﬁcer :
Ofﬂce of Environmental” Sustalnabrhty '

_ It should be noted that. the elght-week penod wrthm whlch the Agency is to” decide the -
proposed detemnnatron@wrll comirienice ofi the day ‘on which this notice has béen: comphed o

with. If you have aiy further querres please contact Ms: Carohne Murphy at; the number
above. : ' ‘

Ydurs siticerely

Environmental Llcensmg Programme =
Ofﬁce of Envrronmental Sustamabrhty

Note: Any telephone enquiries:in. relatron 1o the dbove: should be: drrected to Carolme .
‘Murphy at.the number* above:

All written communications and. repltes should be drrected to Dorota chhards Ofﬁce of
Envifonmental’ Sustamabrlny, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown .Castle Estate; County

Wexford, % é @



